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TO: All Bidders FROM: Selma Bukvic
0-i-C Procurement Services Section
DATE: 23 January 2024
REF.: RFQ 2024-0005/ THORVALDSDOTTIR
TEL. NO.: TEL.NO.: 443 1 26030 6350
EMAIL: EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 — RFQ 2024-0005THORVALDSDOTTIR

Dear Bidders,

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to RFQ 2024-
0005/THORVALDSDOTTIR concerning Leica CS20 Field Controller.

Please note that Clarifications No.1 is an integral part of the RFQ documents and shall be considered
in the preparation and submission of proposals.

We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the submission deadline on 29 January 2024
17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

Selma Bukvig

Officer in Charge, Procurement Services Section

Attachment:

- Question and Answer - Clarifications No. 1
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Item# Question Answer

1 Please note that Leica captivate running | The Commission possesses the handle for the
on CS20 should connect with TPS1200 and a Bluetooth USB stick for the
TPS1200/1205 using Bluetooth handle CS20.

(RH16- RH17- RH18) or the short range
Bluetooth. To establish a connection
between Cs20 and TPS1200/1205, the
total station should have the latest
updated Firmware to find the RHs listed
as device and the Bluetooth handle.
Leica has confirmed s that this
connection might be possible so kindly
advise if Commission has experience
with it.
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